UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :

: Criminal No. 13-

v. :

: 21 U.S.C. § 846

GIUSEPPE SCORDATO : a/k/a "Joe," : a/k/a "Joey" :

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

- Defendant GIUSEPPE SCORDATO, a/k/a "Joe," a/k/a "Joey,"
 was an associate of JOSEPH A. GIORGIANNI, MARY MANFREDO and
 CHARLES HALL, III.
- 2. JOSEPH A. GIORGIANNI and MARY MANFREDO maintained and operated an eatery on Martin Luther King Boulevard in Trenton, New Jersey ("JoJo's Steakhouse") and a clubhouse located next door to JoJo's Steakhouse ("Giorgianni's Clubhouse").
- 3. From in or about November 2011 to in or about July 2012, in Mercer and Essex Counties, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

GIUSEPPE SCORDATO
a/k/a "Joe,"
a/k/a "Joey,"

did knowingly and intentionally conspire with JOSEPH A.
GIORGIANNI, MARY MANFREDO, CHARLES HALL, III and others to

distribute and to possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

- It was part of the conspiracy that defendant GIUSEPPE SCORDATO would obtain oxycodone-based prescription pain pills from JOSEPH A. GIORGIANNI, MARY MANFREDO, and CHARLES HALL, III at JoJo's Steakhouse and Giorgianni's Clubhouse for the purpose of distribution.
- It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant 5. GIUSEPPE SCORDATO would sell the oxycodone-based pills, which he received from JOSEPH A. GIORGIANNI, MARY MANFREDO, and CHARLES HALL, III.
- 6. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant GIUSEPPE SCORDATO would remit proceeds from the sale of the oxycodone-based pills to JOSEPH A. GIORGIANNI and MARY MANFREDO at JoJo's Steakhouse.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

United States Attorney

United States District Court District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

GIUSEPPE SCORDATO
a/k/a "Joe,"
a/k/a "Joey"

INFORMATION FOR

21 U.S.C. § 846

PAUL J. FISHMAN

U.S. ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

ERIC W. MORAN

MATTHEW J. SKAHILL

Assistant U.S. Attorneys

Trenton, New Jersey

(609) 989-2190